
ESAB ® 

ESAB/BSE/20 19 11 September, 2019 

BSE Limited 
P J Towers 
Dalal Towers, 
Mumbai 400 023 

Scrip Code : 500133 

Sub: Compliance under Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing 
Regulations) 

In pursuance of Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (LODR), please find below the information pertaining 
to loss of share certificate being reported by the shareholder and has requested the 
Company for Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates. 

Folio No: S0827 4 

Name of the shareholder: SAILENDRA LALL SEAL 

Certificate No Distinctive No No. of Shares 
159616-159618 5191202-5191216 15 

Please acknowledge receipt and bring this to the attention of the members of the 
exchange. 

Thanking you, 

Yours truly, 
For ESAB INDIA LIMITED 

s.~ 
S VENKATAKRISHNAN 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

Company: 
ESAB INDIA LIMITED 
Plot No.13, 3rd Main Road, 
Industrial Estate, Ambattur 
Chennai - 600 058 

Telephone : 
91 -(0)44 - 42281100 
Fax : 
91 -(0)44- 422811 50 

Website : 
www.esabindia.com 

CIN: L29299TN1987PLC058738 

Registered Office : 
ESAB INDIA LIMITED 
Plot No.13, 3rd Main Road, 
Industrial Estate, Ambattur, 
Chennai - 600 058 
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Indu S

From: srirams <srirams@integratedindia.in>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 4:52 PM
To: Indu S
Cc: Venkatakrishnan S
Subject: [EXT] Folio no S08274 - Stock Exchange Intimation on loss of share  certificate - 10/09/2019

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Colfax/ESAB/DJO/Howden. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
NEVER provide or enter your network logon credentials when asked through an external email or website. Please feel free to forward suspicious messages to security@esab.com 

 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Sub:Intimation on Loss of share certificates to the Stock Exchanges 
 
We hereby inform that the following Share certificate (s) is / are reported to have been lost/ stolen/ misplaced with / without accompanied by a 
Transfer Deed(s) and the holders have requested the Company for Issue of Duplicate Share Certificate(s): 
 

(i) Folio no S08274  Name:  SAILENDRA LALL SEAL 
 
Certificate no(s)           Distinctive no(s)          Shares 
 
159616‐159618           5191202‐5191216         15 
 
     
Please notify the loss of share certificate(s) in respect of the above case(s) to the Stock Exchanges and confirm. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards,  
 
Integrated Registry Management Services Private Limited, 
2nd Floor, "Kences Towers", 
No 1, Ramakrishna Street, 




